

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1947

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Emmett D. White, Secretary-Treasurer
Leonard Oil Company
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. White:

We have Form C-110 for Well No. 6 Sec. 28 T 17S R 29E. In searching our records, we find Form C-102 dated March 5, 1947, and approved by Roy Yarbrough. On this form, it appears that the well is located in the center of the Northwest quarter of Section 28.

We note further that this well was drilled in 1932. The present rules and regulations of the Commission, however, provide for no location such as this one. By the present rules and regulations, it will be necessary to come before the Commission for an exception on this location before the C-110 may be approved. It may also be necessary to unitize the one hundred sixty acres upon which the well is located, for, if the well is on the exact center of the one hundred sixty acres, the allowable can not rightfully be assigned to any one of the forty acre proration units comprising the one hundred sixty acres.

Very truly yours,

RRS

CC: Macey
Yarbrough ✓

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1947

Mr. Ernest D. White, Secretary-Treasurer
Leonard Oil Company
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. White:

We have your C-110 for Well No. 8 Sec. 28 T. 12 N. 24 E. In searching our records, we find form C-102 dated March 2, 1947, and approved by Roy Yarbrough. In this form, it appears that the well is located in the center of the Northwest quarter of Section 28.

We note further that this well was drilled in 1932. The present rules and regulations of the Commission, however, provide for no location such as this one. By the present rules and regulations, it will be necessary to come before the Commission for an exception on this location before the C-110 may be approved. It may also be necessary to withdraw the one hundred sixty acres upon which the well is located, for, if the well is on the exact center of the one hundred sixty acres, the allowance can not rightfully be assigned to any one of the forty acre portions with comprising the one hundred sixty acres.

Very truly yours,

642

cc: Mr. Yarbrough
cc: Mr. [illegible]

C
O
P
Y